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Never Alone

FJMC Members Meet Natan Sharansky
FJMC members have an exclusive Zoom “chat” with Natan
Sharansky about his and Gil Troy's new book Never Alone.

From: Cliff Miller
To: Covid Archive; cantor@agudath.org; Susan Werk
Subject: FW: HaShofar - Affinity Groups/Michael Oren/New Partnership/Managing Difficult Situations
Date: Wednesday, December 23, 2020 11:36:55 AM

YIDDISH in 2021? -- Here is how the Federation of Jewish men’s Clubs, Inc., formerly
National Federation of Jewish Men’s Clubs of the United Synagogue of America,
Is adjusting to programming in a time of pandemic.
Best,
Rabbi Cliff Miller
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Build a Pair

New Build a Pair Video
Yes! You can have a social distanced Build a Pair in 2021. 
Visit our Build a Pair webpage to order your kits.

Partnership

New Partnership
The Federation of Jewish Men’s Clubs, Inc. (FJMC) and the
Yiddish Arts and Academics Association of North America
(YAAANA) have announced a new partnership to increase
access and interest in the Yiddish Language as well to
promote opportunities to engage in Yiddish Culture.

Yiddish Affinity Group is Growing
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Yiddish Alive Affinity Group

We started with a small group of about 20 and now have
over 200 members on our roster. It was not astounding to
see how many of our stories jibed. What was astounding
was the number of connections people made to each other.

Sports Affinity Group

Take me out to the Affinity Group
What started as a simple concept has morphed into a big
success!

Resilience

Managing Difficult Situations
Have you noticed that sometimes your
contentment in life gets interrupted by
unpleasant and negative thoughts, either
about yourself or others or about a
situation?  Dr. Jill Baron, a collogue of Dr.
Steven Mandel discusses resilience. 

Wine on the Vine: Drinking Michael Oren
Join Ambassador Michael Oren on Sunday, Sunday
January 3rd at 3 PM for a glass of the Bravdo Coupage,
and hear from him about his new book “The Night Archer”,
the Israeli political climate, and so much more in a fun and
interactive way! Plant your Vine today to secure your seat.
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Register to hear Michael Oren

Order Candles

The Yellow Candle Early Bird discount ends
January 7, 2021
On Yom HaShoah, We remember evil. Then we always do good.
The Yellow Candle Early Bird discount ends January 7, 2021. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Recent Donations
Thank you for your generous donations!

The following people placed online donations to FJMC in the month of November:

Lawrence Bressler, Mark Goldberg, Norman Katz, Judy Solomon,

If you would like to make a one-time donation in Memory or in Honor of someone,
please click here.  This webpage now allows you to send either an email or paper
letter to the deceased or the honoree.

The following people placed recurring Friends of FJMC donations in the month of
October:

Jerome Agrest, Andrew Alper, Stephen Baum, William Becker, Richard Berger, Barton
Bookman Z"ll, Robert Braitman, Perry Bridger, Alan Budman, Mitchell Daks, Paul
Davidson, Morris Diamant, Stephen Dix, David Edwards, Bruce Fagan, Harold Geller,
David Glass, Jonathan Goldman, Bruce Gordon, Peter Gotlieb, Richard Gray, Jerold
Green, James Handler, Irwin Harris, David Julis, Gary Katz, Norman Katz, Joel Kling,
Joel Kurtz, Norman Kurtz, Arthur Lashin, Blake Lenett, Daniel Mandeau, Steven
Mandel, Jack Marine, Ken Matlick, Jonathan Medwin, Martin Melnick, Arnold Miller,
Donald Miller, Stuart Miller, Steven Moskowitz, Jonathan Norton, Marty Paley,
Sheldon Pike, Gregg Pollack, Alex Pomerantz, Mark Popovsky, Harvey Redfern,
Charles Richards, Mark Rosenson, Karl Rubin, Evan Rumack, Jeffrey Schulman,
Lester Shapiro, Jonathan Shoenholz, Steven Silverstone, Myles Simpson, David
Singer, Benny Sommerfeld, Jay Steinberg, Daniel Stern, Stephe Sturman, Thomas
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Become a friend of the FJMC

Without the FJMC, valuable Jewish programming might
never occur.  FJMC needs your financial support to in order
to continue to create the important programs which keeps
your men’s Club vibrant.  You can help preserve the
significant impact the FJMC and its members have made on
behalf of the Conservative Movement and World Jewry by
making a pledge. Our movement depends on you!

Thank you for reading this publication from
the FJMC, the Federation of Jewish Men's
Clubs.  We value your privacy and we do not
lend or sell our mailing list to outside
organizations.

The Federation of Jewish Men's Clubs Inc.

475 Riverside Dr

      

Sudow, Bruce Tomar, Kenneth Turkewitz, Jason Waksman, Robert Watts, Ronald
Wolf, Eric Yegelwel

If you would like to be a regular monthly contributor to the Friends of FJMC, click here.

Note: Donations to the FJMC Foundation are acknowledged separately and Wine on
the Vine donations are reported quarterly.

If you made a donation online and your name is missing from these lists we ask your
forgiveness.  Please email international@fjmc.org so we can fix this discrepancy.

 

 

 

Does your Club or Region have something to share with your FJMC community. 
Contact us at communications@fjmc.org

Past HaShofar issues can be found on our website under the Publications tab.
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Suite 820
New York, NY 10115
United States

(212) 749-8100 | international@fjmc.org
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